

Subject: Tuesday's meeting agenda March 5th. 2024

Hi all,

Please see agenda for tomorrow night's Meeting at 7.30pm in room 101 in the College.

Apologies, Simon Duggan, Sinead McMahon, Fiona Wheeler, Rachel, Hazel Lloyd Green, Vicky Herdman, Kirsty Butler,

Attendees Rob, Serena, Sam, Deana, Mark, Graham, Debbie, Heidi.

Introduction from Chair of items for discussion, Progress on website, progress on 500 club, possible social media co-ordinator position, summer event,

Headmasters report, Serena, congratulations!

Finance report, Adele,
Bank issues, mandates internet banking situation.

Bar Report,

500 club update and recent draws, Mark and Debbie, Draws for November and December.

Picnic benches update,

Library quiet area update, donations made, Sofa update, paint?

Future events, year 7 disco date and volunteers and possible summer event.

Rob